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DIVISION MEMORANDUM No.
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To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Elem. and Secondary (Public and Private)

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: 2021 THAILAND INTERNATIONAL MATHEMATICAL OLYMPIAD (TIMO) FINAL
ROUND WINNERS

Date: MAY 24, 2021

1. The Schools Division Office, Dagupan City through the Curriculum and Implementation
Division highly commends the following students for winning in the 2021 Thailand
International Mathematical Olympiad (TIMO) Final Round last April 3, 2021.

2. Below are the winners awarded virtually last May 16, 2021.

NAME SCHOOL Year level AWARD
JAN KENNETH ROCA WEST CENTRAL Primary 6 Silver
SUDARIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JULIE ANNI AQUINO SHI | PANGASINAN UNIVERSAL Secondary 1 Silver
INSTITUTE

3. This Office is extremely proud of the winnings the students had garnered. Such is an accolade
that this office will take pride.

4. Thank you very much for making every effort to achieve this goal. Congratulations and God bless
for the continued success!

AGUE F NDEZ

SCW Division Stiperintendent
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